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February 25, 1983

Ms. Diane Chavez

SAFE

326 North Avon Street
Rockford, IL 61103

Re: In The Matter of Commonwealth Edison
Company, Byron Station, Units 1 & 2
Docket Nos. 50-454 ana 50-455

Dear Diane:

In the course of this proceeding, you have received
copies of Volume 1 and Volume 6 of the Illinois Plan for
Radiological Accégentl (IPRA). These copies have been pro-
vided as an accombdation for your review in the preparation
for litigation of the emergency planning contentions. This
letter is to put you on notice that the copies you have
received are not to be disseminated in any form as they are
property of the State of Illinois. The copies you have
received must be returned upon completion of the proceedings.
Further, any and all copies made from the copies you have
received must also be returned or destroyed.

These volumes are subject to ongoing revision
and we have been i-formed by the State that their general
dissemination could be detrimental to the purpose for which

they are intended. 1In compliance with their wishes you are
being served with this notice.

Veryy truly yours,

e of the Attcrneys for
Commonwealth Edison Company

APB:1dj
cc: Service List
E. Erie Joaes




